From: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Sent time: 07/31/2018 10:21:51 AM
To: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Project - Administrative Draft-Not for Public Review

| was able to access the files, thank you.

Addie Farrell
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
626.714.4610 (direct)

From: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 7:19 AM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Subject: Hollywood Center Project - Administrative Draft-Not for Public Review

Good Morning Addie,

I have placed four items in the IS Second Screencheck. I did not get the TOC but that can be reviewed once all the sections are
presented in a clean version. Please confirm you were able to access the files.

We can talk this afternoon if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Elva

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner

Major Projects

6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351

Van Nuys, CA 91401

*(818) 374-5066*

*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*



